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Veron Chen (LKKAuto

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 2:12 PM

To: ‘Santhanasamy’; SUR

Subject: FW: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)
Attachments: Insurance Quotation Sub 2 SMD1378D.xlsx
Dear Sam,

Supplementary approved by insurance.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 7:34 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuUto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi Veron,

Please refer to the attached file for the supplementary quotation. Steve had already taken photos of this part when
he was here to take photos of before paint.

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3195
E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

This emall, including any attechment, is confidential and may aiso ba prvijeged
if you have received it in error, please notify us immediataly by reply email and then delele this message from yolr sy stam.
Please do not copy it or use {f for any purpase, or disclose its contents or any aifachmant to any other parson. Thank you



* From: Santhanasamy =
' Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2019 2:38 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi Veron,
please refer to the attached file for the supplementary quotation.

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

This emall, ingluding any attschment, is canfidential and may aiso be privileged

if you have raceived it in eror, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system
Plaase do nat copy It or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any aitachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto;veronchen@ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Santhanasamy

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Sam,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMD 1378D (Excess $8000/-).

[f there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 10:33 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@®@|kkauto.com>

Cec: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; TEQ Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi Veron,

Please refer to the attached file, Mr Koh Chuan Yong is a named driver, Owner is asking why still need the letter.
Please help to check.

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3195

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com.sg

This emall, including any aftachment, is confidantial and may alzo be privileged

If you have received it in error, pleasa notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message fram your system.
Please do naf copy it or use if for any purpose, or disciose its confents or any attachment fo any other person. Thank you.

From: Veron Cpen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 B:25 AM

To: Santhanasamy

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-D0A: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Sam,

Refer below from insurance.



w SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS

<« KIV Authorisation and pls expedite on LOA.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park. Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 7:37 AM

To: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-D0A: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Sam,

Letter from insured authorise driver’s to drive the vehicle requested by insurance.

Best Regards,

Veron l:hl!ﬂ‘r Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 8256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 82564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 5:56 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: SMD 1378D-D0OA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi Veron,

I'm actually on leave. | am chasing the approval because this car is in my workshop. Owner would not be happy Iif the
repairs are delayed because of approval . Narmally for OD | do not submit the letter of authorise. | had already
spoken to your surveyor on the Labour cost too. Can | start the work at least? | will only be able to send you the
letter on Friday. Hope you can understand my situation, | will get the letter you need asap

Best regards
Sam



© On 29 May 2019 2:40 pm, "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <yeronchen@I|kkauto.com> wrote:
Dear Sam,

Kindly forward us letter of authorise from insured.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



6/18/2018 Claim Portal

LKK ALUTO CONSULTANTS FTE LTD (QD) = hlern

« Re:SMD 1378D-SUPPLEMENTARY

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Veron, In view that the supplementary is consistent and reasonable, please proceed. = KH‘!S

ey

hupn:mpJrrwtduirm..m.nnm.nwmm-purmuhtml.ﬂrmn-wmw—mmmMmuuquwmmmwumw... in



6/18/2019 Claim Portal

&

LK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD [QD) -

New Message
Type *

o Message

Sub;ect 2
SMD 1378D-SUPPLEMENTARY

Message *

Dﬂr Kin"ﬁ
Kindly let us have your approval of the supplementary amount $273.00, Damages Consistent, repair cost economical.

Best Regards, Veron

hitps:/fvp smartclaims axa com.sg/claim-portalhtmiindex-vendor-service-requests himi#service-requesia/oreats-message/7serviceReguastiNum... 11
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 18/6/2019
Survey details
Date of loss 17/5/2019
Date of appointment 28/5/2019
Date of survey 28/5/2019
Location of survey TRIDENTE AUTOMOBILI PTE LTD
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SMD 1378D
Make and Model MASERATI GHIBLI GRANSPORT
Date of registration 3/8/2018
Excess $8.000
Market Value $300,000.00
Parf Rebate 5128,248.00
MNett Loss 5171,752.00
Repair details
[Initial Estimate [$35,845.57 (INCLSUPPLEMENTARY 5273.00) |
Pro Revised

Revised Estimate Amount  |$11,226.00

"Check items (Estimated) 52,645,00

Labour 57.510.00

Total Repair (Estimated) 521,381.00 (INCLSUPPLEMENTARY 5273.00)
Lump Sum [Estimated)

[Number of days of repair |5 DAYS |

Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the front portion

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical




ameome Claim Portal

Re:SUPPLEMENTARY - SMD 1378D

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Veron, Supplementary is approved. The ‘labour to carry out accident repair’ is overcharged, it should be $2600,

warkshop Sam is aware. Please |et us have the revised |A. Thanks
Reply *

Dear Kitty,
MNoted with thanks. Revised |A submitted. Thanks Veron Chen

hitps://vp.smariclaims.axa.com.sgiclaim-partaliiimlindes-vendor-service-requests htmist/sarvice-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumba... 111
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 7/6/2019
Su d

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

Excess 58,000

Market Value 5300,000.00

Parf Rebate $128,248.00

Nett Loss 5171,752.00

Repair details

[Initial Estimate [535,572 57 (INCL SUPPLEMENTARY 54964.00) |
Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Revised Estimate Amount  |510,953.00

"Check items (Estimated]  |$2.645.00

Labour §7,510.00

Total Repair (Estimated) $21,108.00 [INCL SUPPLEMENTARY 54954 .00)
Lump Sum (Estimated)
[Number of days of repair |5 DAYS |
Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the front portion

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO]

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 2:49 PM

To: Santhanasamy

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2018 [AXA QD)
Dear Sam,

Insurance has approved the supplementary.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email suri@ikkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408933)

Fram; Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 1 June 2019 2:36 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi Veron,
Please refer to the attached file for the supplementary quotation

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore |

T(+65) 6475 2168 F{+B65) 6472 2228 HP

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

This email, including any aftachment, i& confidential and may alio be prvileged

If you have recelved Il in eror, please notify us immediately by reply emall and then disipte this mossage from your syshem.
Please do nof copy it or use if for any purpose. or disclose its confenfs or any aftachment fo any other pargon. Thank you.



“~"-.. From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veroncheniilikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Santhanasamy

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Sam,
As instructed by our client , please proceed 1o repair the insured vehicle SMD 1378D (Excess S3000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1. #02-25 | 5(40E933)

From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautamobil com sg>
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 10:33 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkka i com>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitly teo@axa com. sg>
Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA QD)

Hi Veron,

Please refer to the attached file, Mr Koh Chuan Yong is 3 named driver, Owner is asking why still need the letter.
Please help to check.

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automaobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singap 1
T{+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP |- 7k
E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg



This emai, including any attachment, is confidential and may alea be pnviléged
If you have mceived it in enor, pleass noiify us immediatedy by reply smail and MHen deels thiz message fram your system
Please do not copy (f or use I for any purpose, or discloss 13 arlants or gny attachment (o any other person, Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchenulkkaul Lcom]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 8:25 AM

To: Santhanasamy

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA QD)

Dear Sam,

Refer below from insurance.

A

w SERVICE REQUESTS 3 A

« KIV Authorisation and pls expedite on LOA.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fas: 6256-421°

Bik 51. Pava Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 7:37 AM

To: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy @ ridenteauiomol HTLSE>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Sam,

Letter from insured authorise driver's to drive the vehicle requested by insurance.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax E156-4

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, # Sladeail)



“. From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobil com s8>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 5:56 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) everonchen@Ikkauto com>

Cc: SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA oD)

Hi Veron,

I'm actually on leave. | am chasing the approval because this car is in my workshop. Owner would not be happy if the
repairs are delayed because of approval . Normally for OD | do not submit the letter of authorise. | had already
spoken to your surveyor on the Labour cost too. Can | start the work at least? | will only be able to send you the
letter on Friday. Hope you can understand my situation. | will get the letter you need asap.

Best regards
Sam

On 29 May 2019 2:40 pm, "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen@lkkauto. com> wrote:
Dear Sam,

Kindly forward us letter of authorise [rom insured.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0225 | 5[408933)



&7/2018 Claim Porial

& Re:SUPPLEMENTARY - SMD 1378D

P

Type
B Question

Message
Hi Veron, Supplementary is approved. The 'labour to carry out accldent repair is overcharged. it should be $24600,
workshop Sam is aware. Please let us have the revised |A. Thanks.

hitps:fvp mrwluhmm,m.nuf:lm-pmﬂmnmmnnuuvacmm.mmmmuMWMMUm .mn



B7R018 Claim Ponal

&| Re:SUPPLEMENTARY - SMD 1378D - K'Yy

Type
@ Question

Message
Hi Vercn. Please hold as we are seeking 2nd opinion. Thanks

hitps:iivp smariclaims axa com sgiclaim-partalhtmlindex-vendar-service-requasts himis/ service-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumbe... - 11



6/4/2019 Claim Fornal

« SUPPLEMENTARY - SMD 1378D

Type
© Question

Message

Damages consistent. repair cost economical. Kindly let us have your approval of the supplementary amount
ls § 4,964.00. We have not authorize repair. Thanks . From : Shirley (on behalf Veron]

hnps:/ivp.smanciaims.axa com.sg/claim-portalhimlindex-vendor-service-requestis. himi/service-requesis/view-message/TserviceRequesiNumbe... 11
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Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey Details:

Date of loss 17-May-19
Date of appointment 28-May-19
Date of survey 28-May-19

Date: 04/06/2019

Location of survey

TRIDENTE AUTOMOBILI PTE

LTD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number 5MD 1378D

Make and Model MASERATI GHIBLI
GRANSPORT

Date of registration 3-Aug-18

Excess 58,000
Market Value 5300,000
Parf Rebate 5128,248
Nett Loss §171,752

Repair details:

Initial Estimate

35,572.57 |[incruswe supp)

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts $10,953.00
Check items (estimate) 52,645.00
Labour 511,470.00
Taotal 525,068.00
Lump Sum(if applicable) $

[Number of days for repair |

13 DAYS |

[inclusive supp)



TR TI N, " la LE TR I A e W AnEEAY T L LR i

Remarks:

DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL.
KINDLY LET US HAVE YOUR APPROVAL OF THE
SUPPLEMENTARY AMOUNT IS § 4,964.00. WE HAVE NOT
AUTHORIZE REPAIR.

Mandate:

Liability(TP)

£ meigray Wmgiatrabom= ke VEELETVERE

Akl B AN i om R

%
Proposed repair cost 5
Loss of use S

no. of days

Loss of rental

no. of days

no. of days

LTA search fees

5
Loss of income 3
5
5

Others

Proposed Total #VALUE!




Veron Chen !LHKAutu}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 11:15 AM

To: Santhanasamy

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 137BD-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)
Dear Sam,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMD 1378D (Excess S8000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 10:33 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD}

Hi Veron,

Please refer to the attached file, Mr Koh Chuan Yong Is a named driver, Owner s asking why still need the letter.
Please help to check.

With Best Regards

Sam
Service Advisor
Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd



. .30 Leng Kes Road. Unit 01-02, Singapore 158100
T | 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+b5) Q878 3195
E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

Thiz email inchuding any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged
If you have received it in esror, please notify us immedialely Oy reply amail and then delete this message from your system
Flaase do not copy it or use il for any purposs, or disciasa its contents or any attachmant o any athar person, Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 8:25 AM

To: Santhanasamy

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Sam,

Refer below from insurance.

N SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS

& KIV Authorisation and pls expedite on LOA.

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Elk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2018 7:37 AM

To: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com.sg>
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
LEK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email suri@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



*+. Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridentea utomaobili.com.sg>
sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 5:56 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

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

On 29 May 2019 2:40 pm, "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:
Dear Sam,

Kindly forward us letter of authorise from insured.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axacomsg>

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 11:02 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Cc SUR; TED Kitty

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD) (AXA REF: SOMO10UX)
Hi Veron

As spoken, driver is the spouse and named driver in policy
Kindly proceed with the authorization

Regards

Yvonne Ang | Assistant Manager, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

VL YEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whaole or partial, is
nrohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 10:57 AM

To: ANG Yvonne <yvanne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD) (AXA REF: SAMO10UX)

Dear Yvonne,
Refer below email from repairer.

Kindly assist on approval.

Best Hegards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{(408933)



v Frurﬁ: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com.Sg>
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 10:33 AM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA oD)

Hi Veron,

Please refer to the attached file, Mr Koh Chuan Yong is a named driver, Owner is asking why still need the letter
Please help to check.

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

Ti+65%) 6475 2168 F(+55) G172 2928 HP [+65) 9878 3195

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomaobill.com.sg

This email, including any attachment, is confidentinl and may 850 b8 prviieged
it you have recefved it in arror. pleasa nalify us mmecdiately by reply email and then delele this message from your systam
Please do not copy it or usa if for any purpose. or disciose its contents or any altachment 0 any omer person Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 8:25 AM

To: Santhanasamy

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Sam.

Refer below from insurance.

A

w SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS

« KIV Authorisation and pls expedite on LOA.



. Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email -sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 5256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ub) Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 7:37 AM
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

Bast Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 5:56 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA QD)

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

Kindly forward us leter of authorise from insured.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



. Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

——Disclaimer——

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



5/292018 Claim Ports!

New Message

Type
O Message

Subject *
l& SUBMITTED FOR SMD 1378D

Message
Dear Kitty,
Please be informed that |A submitted. We have Not Authorize repair. Pending authorise letter from insured.

Kindly let us have your approval please.
Thanks Veron Chen

miﬂmﬂmm.@ﬁh%ﬂﬁu—wﬂ-mb%ﬁWﬂnW.. 1
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Immediate Advice
To : ANA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 29/5/2019
Survey details
Date of loss 17/5/2019
Date of appointment 2B/5/2019
Date of survey 2B/5/2019
Location of survey TRIDENTE AUTOMOBILI PTE LTD
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SMD 1378D
Make and Model MASERATI GHIBLI GRANSPORT
Date of registration 3/8/2018
Excess £8,000
Market Value 5300,000.00
Parf Rebate 5128,248.00
Nett Loss $171,752.00
Repalir detalls
[Initial Estimate [530,608.57
Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Revised Estimate Amount  |$5,989.00
"Check items {Estimated)  |52.645.00

Labour 511,470.00

Total Repair [Estimated) $20,104.00

Lump Sum (Estimated)
[Number of days of repair |13 DAYS ]
Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the front portion

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

We have Nat Authorise repair

Pending authorise letter from insured




Service Request Details
Claim
SIMDICLX

Reluren
None #

Loss Daie
May 17, 2019

Report Ll
May 28. 2019 #:09:24 AM

Heiiess!
May 28, 2017

Due Dari
June 4, 2019

Vendor Mo
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD oD

Type of Loe
Own Damage

Ser e

Accelerato worksnog sunes

Actions

M

Agree to perform service

LK}

VT

FSULTANTS FTE

Vehicle Infarmation

Nceient N oy o g
SMD 137l



s AT 2

T I E

MASK XX

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

MICHELLE LIt SO0 CHUAN
BLK 136 YISHUN RING ROAD, #09-130, 760136, Singapore

limichelle43@yahoo,com sg

Claim Handler

TEO Kitty

6568804007

kitty.teoZaxs comysg

Addilior ractian

W/S - TRIDENTE AUTOMOBILI PLS GET LOA X/S - $8000

15 Invoices Histary Documerits Asiessment

Metrics

Notes




' VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Nova Lontok <novalontok@axa.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 8:17 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Motar Doc

Subject: Claim Registration Request: OD Claim for P2285631 / SMD1378D

Attachments: GIA report SMD1378D.PDF, Insurance Quotation page 2 SMD1378D.xlsx; Insurance
Quotation pagel SMD1378D.xlsx; image00Ll.png

Categories: Shekhar

Dear CH,

Please register the claim and respond the this email from the workshoo.

best Regards,

Nova Lontok - GI C5T

e ——— Original Message ————e-

From: santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com.sg
Sent: 24/05/2019

To! cst@axa.com.sg

Subject:0D Claim for SMD1378D

Hi 5ir / Mdm;,

Ulease refer to the attached file for the quotation

With Best Regards
[Description: Maserat! Signature|

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automaobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit D1-02, Singapore 159100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F|+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3195
£: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

This email, Including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have receivea it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system

Please do not copy 't or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person_ Thank
YDOu

This message is canfidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where grovided for in a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthaorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. It you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

Nova Lontok | Specialist, GI Call Centre AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shentan Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore
068811 | www.axa.com sg
Email: customer care @axa.com.sg



bhone: 1800 880 4838 (Within Singapore) / (65) 6880 4888 (International) ref:_00DbOKy1f._5002v2LMfyZiref This

Ty message Is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written

agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, Is
prohibited. If you are not the intended reciplent of the message, please notify the sender immediately,



BIZRANAG DARETE Bahata Canedes

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 May 2019

huﬂ{u N A W S b 8 AU D L 0 AR LR LR L R L L

" » Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |1D: 6931)
Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No.: SMD1378D
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 2B May 2019
Vehicle Make: MASERATI
Vehicle Model: GHIBLI GRANSPORT
Primary Calour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine MNe.: 409310
Chassis No.: ZAMXS57C001296850
Maximum Power Qutput: 257.0kW (344 bhp}
Open Market Value: SBB.419.00
Original Registration Date: 03 Aug 2018
First Registration Date: 03 Aug 2018
Transfer Count: (1]
Actual ARF Paid: $131,155.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 02 Aug 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: £98.384.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 02 Aug 2028
COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years) 10
QP Paid: $32,809.00
COE Rebate Amount: $29,882.00
Total Rebate Amount: £128,248.00

A AR e

11



S/28/2018 Used Maserat Ghibli Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMant
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AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
.. B Shenton Way, #24-01
- AXA Towes, Singapore DBBE11

Customer Centre #01-21 Private High End Cars

Tel 1800 8804638 Fax- TAX INVOICE
GST Registration Number 189903512M Original
customer caref@axa com. sg
Tax Invoice No : P2285631-00001

POLICY INFORMATION Policy MNo. : VPX/P2285631

Source - (01) 15489 EOMOCO TRADING PTE LTD

Insured : MICHELLE LIM S00 CHUAN

Address : BLE 136 YISHUN RING ROAD

#09-130
SINGAPORE 760136
peripgd of Insurance :From 03/08/2018 To 02/08/2019 {Both Dates Inclusive)

Transaction No. ; 00001

Billing Currency : S8GD Exchange Rate : 1.0000
Discount sGD gGD

5GD

1,324.80 GET 7.00% 92.74 1,417.54

Premium Details (5GD)

Gross Premium : 1,324.80

Tatal Discount : 0.00

Gross Premium less Discount : 1,324.80

Note: Discount is only applicable to limited products.

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

y 4

Authorized Signature

IMPORTANT NOTICE :

For Infividual Pollioyholders : Premium due must be paid in full before the inceptibn date of the
rigk otherwise no benefitm whatsoever shall be payable by the Company. Fleass refer to tha Paymant
Pefore Cover Warranty in tha Policy for further detaills.

ror sll other Policyholders : Premium dus must be paid in full within &0 days from the lnceptlon
dats of the risk otherwise this Bolicy/endorsament is automatically terminated immediately. The
Company will be entitled to a pro-rata premium for the pericd they have been on riak subject to the
minimum premium as imposed in the poliey. Pleass refer to tha Premium Payment Warranty in the
Poliey for further details.

Issued by - SGISSIJ on 20/05/201% (R)

Page 1



AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

" :..8 Shenton Way, #24-01

AXA Tower, Singapore 088811
Customer Centre #01-21

Tel 1800 BBO4BBE Fax-
Webaite www, 8xa.Com &g

GST Registration Number 133903512M
customer careffaxa com.sg

Private High End Cars
POLICY SCHEDULE

NEW BUSINESS

Original

POLICY INFORMATION

Policy No. : VPX/P2285631

Business/Profession i

Source {01) 15489 KOMOCO TRADING PTE LTD
Insured : MICHELLE LIM 500 CHUAN
Address . BLE 136 YISEUN RING ROAD

#09-130
SINGAPORE 760136
OTHER OCCUPATION

Carrying on or engaged 1in the business oOT prafessign
last declared and no other for the purpose of this
insurance.

Period of Insurance :

Any subsequent period

From 03/08/2018 To 02/08/2019% (Both Dates Inclusive)

for which the Insured shall pay and the Company shall

agree to accept a renawal premium,

Annusl Premium '
Total Payable F

PREMITM

premium After 50.00% : 8GD 1,472.00
NCD

Safe Driver Disc : BGD 147.20
10.00%

GST 7.00% SGD 92.74

BGD 1,417.54
8GD 1,417.54

RISK DETAILS THE MOTOR VEHICLE

Type Of Cover
Regn No. H
Type Of Use
Make/Model

Year of Manufacture
Body Type

Engine HNo.

(13

Chassis No.

Insured’'s Estimated
Market Value

Limitations as to Use :
Hire Purchase

Windscreen Excess

Named Drivers

2 FOH CHUAN YONG

: Comprehsnsive

EMD13TED
Private Car

: MASERATI GHIBLI GRANSPORT

2018 Seating Capacity (excl. Driver| : 04
SALOON Engine C.C. : 2979
409310

: ZAMXSS7C001296850

: BGD 368,000.00

({including Accessories and Spare Parts)

As specified in Certificate of Insurance

: DBS BANK LTD

Excess Applicable

Sect I - Used In 5'pore Only : §GD B,000.00
Sect I - Used Outside S'pore : 86D 16,000.00
FiresTheft - Outside Singapore : 8GD 16,000.00

: 8GD 500.00

1 MICHELLE LIM S00 CHUAN

Page 1




* +. B Shanton Way, #24-01

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

AXA Tower, Singapors DGEE1TY
Customer Centre #01-21 Private High End Cars
Tl 1800 8804588  Fax- POLICY SCHEDULE

VVebsite www axa com sg NEW BUSINESS
GST Registration Number 199803512M original

customer carei@axa.com.sg

Policy Mo. : VPX/P2285631
MEMORANDA, CLAUSES, WARRANTIES & ENDORSEMENTS

Subject to the Memoranda, Clauses, Warranties & Endorsements attached hereto:
MEMORANDUM A
No undertaking of AXA premium workshop is allowed

Restricted to Michelle Lim Soo Chuan, Koh Chuan Yong and any
authorised and unnamed drivers aged between 24 to 26 years
old & 66 to 70 years old with more than 3 years driving
experience driving only

Excess for Michelle Lim Soo Chuan and Koh Chuan Yong:
Section I 558,000 within Singapore

Section I 5516,000 Outside Singapore including Fire & Theft
Windscreen excess S55500/-

Excess for authorised and unnamed drivers aged between 17 to
65 years old with more than 3 years driving experience:
Section I 559,000 within Singspore

Section I 551B,000 cutside Singapore including Fire & Theft
Windscreen excess 55500/-

Excess for authorised and unnamed drivers aged between 24 to
26 years old & 66 to 70 years old with more than 3 years
driving experience:

Section I S513,000 within Singapore

Section I 5526.000 ourside Singapore including Fire & Theft
Windscreen axcess 55500/-

Declined Risks:
tUnnamed drivers aged below 24 years old and above 70 years
old and/or with less than 3 years driving experience

TRID VALE LUPA HNOA

TRID - AUTHORISED WORKSHOP
It is hereby understood and agreed that notwithstanding anything to
the contrary contained in this Policy, &ll accident repairs to the
Motor Car indemnifiable under the Policy must be carried out at the
Tridente Automcbili Pte Ltd in Singapore. The Company shall be under
no liability to provide any indemnity in respect of repairs carried
out by any other workshops other than as stated.

VALE - VALET PARKING RESTRICTION
It is hereby declared and agreed that the policy does not cover damage
or liability incurred due to valet parking.

LUPA - APPLICABLE TO COMPREHENSIVE OR THIRD PARTY FIRE & THEFT COVER ONLY

The following benefits shall be applicable only if such benefit is

Continuation page 2



AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
& Shanton Way, #24-01

« AOCA Tower, Singapore 068811
Customer Centrs #01-21 Private High End Cars
Tel:1B00 8B04888 Fax:- POLICY SCHEDULE
Vilebsiteowww. axa.com 53 NEW INES
GST Registration Number: 189903512M ::: 1&1:
customer.careaxa. com.sg g

Policy No. : VPX/P2285631
stipulated in your Schedule or Endorsement. This benefit applies to
your Policy only if your insurance is for Comprehensive Cover or Third
Party, Fire & Theft Cover.

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the following benefits shall be
subject to the terms and conditions of your Policy.

A. Loss of Use Benefits

1. We will pay you 5550 for each day of the loss of use of your
Motorcar., up to a maximum limit of 55250 in respect of any one
Accident., subject to fulfillment of all the following

conditions:

{a) the loss of use of your Motorcar is the result of damage
covered under your Policy:

(b} in respect to such damage, you make a claim under your
Policy and which claim is paid or payable by us 1in
accordance with your Policy:

{c) your Motorcar actually undergoes the necessary repairs
at a workshop: and

{d) such period of necessary repalrs is four (4) or more days
as assessed and certified by our appointed authorised
motor assessor.

2. This benefit shall not be applicable if your Motorcar is a
total loss or constructive total loss. Please refer to your
Policy for the meaning of "total loss”.

3. This benefit shall be paid to you after AXA's final settlement
of your repair bill with the workshop.

4. In the event of any disputes, our decislon shall be final
and binding.

B. Personal Accident Benefits for All Named Drivers (Applicable to
Comprehensive Cover Only)

1. In the event that a person named in your Schedule under
"Persons or Classes of Persons Entitled To Drive® ("Named
Authorised Driver") dies or suffers bodily injury due to an
accidental, violent, external and visible cause, and provided
that such Named Authorised Driver is the driver of your
Motorcar at the time of the Accident, we wlll provide cover to
such person under Section 4 (Personal Accident Benefit) and
pay the applicable compensation benefits as stipulated in the
Scale of Benefits A.

2. The maximum amount we pay in total durlng a period
of insurance is $20,000 for such Named Authorised Driver.

4. This benefit shall be payable only if the Named Authorised

Continuatiaon page 3




AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

© : B Shenion Way, #22-01

« AXA Tower, Singapare 058811
Customer Centre #01-21

Private High End Cars
Tel 1800 BBO4BEE Fax-

Website www, 2Ka.com sg
GST Registration Number: 199903512M al-s fme
customer caref@axa.com sg Original

Policy Mo. : VPX/P2285631

Driver complies with each term and condition of this Policy
as far as it applies to him.

4., Save as expressly provided otherwise above, all the terms and
conditions set out in Section 4 (Persomal Accident Benefit)
shall be applicable.

NOA - MEMORANDUM
NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENTS

a) In the event of any accident involving the Motor Vehicle,
irrespective of whether it would give rise to a claim, the
Insured shall, together with the Motor Vehicle, call at the
Company's Approved Reporting Centre and report the
accident within 24 hours of tha accident or by the next
working day thereof.

b} 1In case of theft or other criminal act which may give rise to
a claim under this policy the Insured shall give immediate
notice of the occurrence to the Company and the police and
co-operate with the Company in securing the conviction of the
offender.

ci Every letter, claim, writ, summons and process shall be
notified or forwarded unanswered to the Company immediately
upon receipt. Notice shall also be given to the Company
immediately after the Insured or any person claiming to be
indemnified shall have knowledge of any impending prosecution,
inquest, inguiry, or offer of composition in connection with
any such accident and/or occurrence,

This condition in its entirety ls a condition precedent to liability
and failure to comply with any of the above regquirements in respect
of any accident and/or occurrence will result in the Insured

being denied indemnity under both Section 1 and Section 2 of the
Policy in respect of that particular accident and/or occurrance.
Notwithstanding the No Claim Discount provisions set out herein,
failure to comply with this condition precedent will additionally
result in the insured losing all or part of his No Claim Discount

as set out below.

NCD-PRIVATE VEHICLES

Current Upon Renewal
[Non~-Raporting)

50% 40%
40% 0%
30% 20%
20% 10%
10% 0%

D% 0%

Continuation page 4



AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
B Shenton Way, #24-01

- AMA Tower, Singapore 068811
Customer Cantre #01-21

Tal 1800 8804888 Fax-

Private High End

Cars

POLICY SCHEDULE

Wabsitawww GxX8 COM.5g NEW BUSINES
GST Registration Number. 185503512M uriginl:
customer care@axa.com sg

Policy No. : VPX/P2285631

*The Accident NCD to be applied first before the MNon-Reporting NCD.

Tn the context of this clause the following terms have the following
meanings assigned to them:

*Accident NCD - Refers to the loss of percentage of No Claim
Discount entitlement as a result of claims
arising from an accident.

*Non-Reporting NCD - Refers to the loss of percentage of No
Claim Discount as a result of not reporting of
an accident as set out under the Policy.

Preprinted Endts/Clauses/Warranties Applicable

2, 15, 72(b), 89 & 54 ONLY

v

Authorized Signaturs
IMPORTANT -

This Schedule should be read In conjunction with the Terms and Conditions of the Policy.

Issued by - SGISSIJ on 20/05/2019

(R)
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WITRA 15064 195 | Tinlente Axtomohit P L - HQ
ATE & TIME TROS2010 7254
TTED BY Sarfanasary

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pigase rapon r.:r.:.r‘l'-:‘.."l: iha detaits of (ke socidand D speed up e claims proceEss
2 Thes Form musi be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Diver

1 infarrration provided must be as truinful and accurats as posible Arsy willil merapresantatan of withaldng of malenal lacts may llow Ineurencs companiss bo
rapudiaie polcy labdity

4 The ssue and accoptance of this Form by msurancs compimsy I8 not &0 Ermawion of polcy Rability on the part of tha nsurance LomGanss

& Any faiss reporting may be referted to the Police for investigation.

& This repart will be forwarded by M inasurers of the GIA Records Managemen Centrs astablianed by e Ganeral Insurance Assccalion of Singapoee |GLA] for
archiving Bad hal copies of thes report will, lor & fee, De mds svailatie upe flan by imMeresied parlies

rving of s report @t the cenire and o copws of The report beng made avadabis

T E:I e loagerment of Mis repor 10 1N IreUrers. pou Reredry Coneant o he e
Al aanid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 17052018 12:54

Date Of Accidaent 17/05/2019 10:20

Exact Location Of Accident PLAZA SINGAPURA CAR PARK LEVEL 2
Country/State of Loss SINGAPQORE

Vehicle Ragistration Mumber SMD1378D
Insured/Palicyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner MICHELLE LIM 500 CHUAN
MNRIC Mo S7806931J

Emall Address RICKOHLABGMAIL.COM
Mobila Phona No (LOCAL ) +65-88588G45
Allemalive Phane Mo OTHERS-9TB3IETS0

Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer MASERATI
Modsl GHIBLI-3.0 (A)

Exact Purposa for which véhicle was baing used at

WENT FOR MEETING
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

Naivoe g Vs YES
for repair 1o your vehicla?
If Mo, Please state action to be takan
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Ol Coverags
Flast Policy

Policy Number
Cover Nota Mumbear
Driver

Name of Driver
MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cocupahion

Date Of Driving Pass
Priving Expenence
Gander

Maoblle Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

CMNOOTEZ24

KOH CHUAN YONG
STT16532E

13/0811877

INDOCR

27/01/12499

20 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +B5-97838730

RICKOHLA@GMAIL COM



Address 61 PUNGGOL CENTRAL #07-01
Poslcode 828840

Was driver an amployes of the Insured’'s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own E
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidan! SIDE SWIPE
Weather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accidanl? NO

Mumber of vehicles [including own vehicla)

involved in the accident ‘
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed o haspital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO
| have been approached by unknown persaon(s) NO
soliciing/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the acadent reportad to the police? ND
If Yes, Pleasa slate which Police Station

VWas nolice of intended Prosacution given? ND

If Yes. against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ON A LEFT TURN, SUDDEMLY THIS CAR SLSS5573M CAME OUT STRAIGHT AND OUT OF A
SUDDEMN AND BANG ON THE RIGHT OF MY CAR (SMD1378D). AS THE VIDED THAT | PROVIDE. YOU CAN SEE MY CAR
HAD ACTUALLY TURN LEFT AND HER CAR JUST CAME QUT STRAIGHT FROM NO WHERE. THIS IS DEFINITELY HER
FAULT AS | AM CLAIMING MY OWHN INSURANCE FOR CONVENIENCE SAKE, AFTER WHICH | WOULD LIKE TQO REVERT IT
BACK TO 3RD PARTY

Attachment(s)
Are gecident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? YES

Was there any audio recorded? ND

Wehicla Registration Numbear SLSS5TIM

Vahicle Make/Madal/Caolour KIA/NIRD HYBRIDVBLACK
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver GILLAINE KUM HUI FERN
NRIC/Passpart Number STe056078

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Nams
Mature Of Damage
Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 15
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Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

OFFICIAL MASERAT IMPOR :% En, j,_mmmz Glovation
j7A 3198 I

30 Leng Kee Rd, Unit #01.02 [2- 104 Date 23-05-19

Singapore 159100 QB \ gu“m 13095

Phone: 6472 2236 / / No. SMD1378D

Emall: Santhanasamy®tridenteautomobili.com.sg g ﬁ ‘& Valid Until 22-06-19

Prepared by: Sam S#H’ CLFH) 1of2

£7774017

Name; AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Address: B SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWER
Postal Code: 068811

Maobile:

L DESCRIPTION

Page
Al = Nol Adhiig (B )
LA~

FIf
Lj hef- I‘frj

{5000

C
3

;-L«jr

QUANTITY AMOUNT

09.10-6 . 1 - 573008231 Front Bumper e 1 $2,553.00
09.10-6 - 6014368974 Bracket. T ( 1 $27.00

09.10-6-8 670101003 Ugper Central Frt Bumper Shock Absorber % A 1 $210.00

09.10-6,9 670101004 Lower Central Front Bumper Panel pi 1 $210.00
09.10-6,11 670004830 L+ Front Sumper Bracket, = A 1 $77.00
09.10-6.12 670004829 Reinforcement Bracket : 1 $77.00
09.10-6,13 670110341 - A Lower Gritle -+ 1) 1 $567.00
09,10-6.14 670098797 RH Plate *. 1 $45.00
09.10-1.15 670110340 Centrai et X 1 $770.00
09.10-1.18 670017239 Upper Cavar X 1 1 $100.00
09.10-1.23 675000057 Screw N e 2 $3.20
09.10-1.26 670100995 Air Duct Assembly ¥ M’ 1 $153.00
09-10-1.32 670006937 Grill > f 1 $105.00
09.10-1.33 675000104 Screw ™ 'l 8 $30.57
09.10-1,47 673008253 Trim kir . = I AT 1 $483.00

09.00-1 .6 673003653 R+ Mudguard support Bracket | AP | $135.00
09.00-1.10 673002588 RH Mudguard Front Lower Reinforcement - 1 558.80
09.00-1.14 673000794 Mudguard Side Bracket < i . 1 5130.00
09.00-1.15 673000795 R Mudguard Central Mounting Bracket ~ /I 1 $56.00
09.00-1,17 673002042 Front 7 Mudguard Assembly .~ 9/ 1 $1,042.00
9,00-1.34 Screw S M 2 $4.00

Subtotal $6,836.57

Touus w0 coDmaNges Toatie

1. Customer will be billea arter indicating acceptance of this quote Tax rate _

2. Payment will be due prior 19 delivery of service and goods Tax due 3 =
'13. Please fax or mail the signed price quate to the address above Other 5 -
|Customer Acceptance (sign belaw): TOTALDue § =
X
Print Name:

{ you have any questions about this price quote, please contact

[5am. HF: «6598783195 , E-mail; santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

Thank You For Your Business!



Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

-

OFFICIAL MASERAT| IMPORTER SINGAPORE Quotation
30 Leng Kee Rd, Unit #01-02 Date 23-05-19
Singapore 159100 Quote 13095
Phone: 6472 2236 Reg No. SMD1378D
Emall: Santhanasamy®tridenteautomobili.com.sg Valid Until 22-06-19
Prepared by: Sam Page 1of2

Mame: AXA INSURANCE TE LTD

Address: 8 SHENTON WaY 524-01 AXA TOWER
Postal Code: D6BE11

Mobile:

DESCRIPTION

QUANTITY AMOUNT

I{ you have any questions about this price quote, please
[Sam. HP: +£593783195 , E-mail: santhanasamy@tridenteauto

Thank You For Your Business!

09.00-1.35 675000751 Screw . 2 54.00
09.00-1.36 670005314 Screw a! 5 TN 8 §32.00
09.13-1.1 670105935 RH Front Wheelhouse Guard Front Side 1 $258.00
09.13-1.3 670102658 RH Front 'Wheelhouse Guard Rear Side < W 1 5184.00
09-13-1.5 675000327 Block ' - 6 $12.00
09.13-1.6 675000326 Screw | 14 $56.00
09.13-1.7 675000325 Nut | B 58.00|
09.13-1.8 675000326 Screw .2 N 1 $8.00
09.13-1.9 670009201 Pi 2 S8.00
09.13-1.11 670003320 Fasiener Button = 2 54.00
09.13-1.11 670007383 Fastener Button 6 5$126.00
09.13-1.11 670009112 Fasterer Button - & 542,00
Front Right Rim ~ (¥ 1 $2,394.00
Labour to swap tyre 1 b S80.00 ’
Labour to carry out Accident repair jide -1 ]ﬁﬂc/im,iﬁﬂ,ﬂﬂ {20
Labour to carry out Spray painting  / 7+ 6 v $7,800.00| 7627 &
Labour to calibrate radar [ & § 1 $990.00|
Labour to Clear faults after accident repalr 1 51,200.00| ~
Total from page 1 1 56,836.57

Subtotal 530,608.57
s vo oo B
1. Customer will be billed atter indicating acceptance af this quote Tax rate ?,DI}U!G} ety Gk
2. Payment will be due prior to delivery of service and goods Tax due 5 2,14260 b7
3. Please fax or mail the signed price quote to the address above Other 5 -
Customer Acceptance (sign below): ﬁ,ﬂ_ Due $§ 32,751.17
s syl henca
Print Name: m"%%?m; e

= Te returowy bedorp'afier soray painting

« T caplay demeged parily] dunng resurvey

:n:.ﬂ e suhject i confirmation
mI:I wrlur'n nmlulhnIleﬂm:_I
ILH 2h0R(T] 1 oW
mmu.; tem1 | must e reauneeyod and
o subyet & Fnal approvil om [nsorance Company
Acknowiedged by Repare

Sorature:
Dl




Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

v

OFFICIAL MASERATI IMPORTER SINGAPORE Quotation
30 Leng Kee Rd. Unit #01-02 12-19fM Date 23-05-19
Singapore 159100 E Quote 13095
Phone: 6472 2236 / / Reg No, SMD1378D
Email: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com,sg j g ,ﬁ Valid Until 22-06-19
P : P 10/
B St (LK) D~ Wf gdhe ( B7)
Customer f}} f Eﬂ] E-“I el | y‘f‘rgg

Name: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Address: B SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWER
Postal Code: 066811

Mobile:

PIf

H bef- Ifrj

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY  AMOUNT
09.10-6 . 1 - 673008231 Front Bumper 1 ;
09.10-6 - 6 014368974 Bracket 7 Asc ~ . 1 $27.00
09.10-6-8 670101003 Upper Central Frt Bumper Shock Absarber 1 £210.00
09.10-6.9 670101004 Lower Central Frant Bumper ;aﬁ( ? 1 $210.00
09.10-6.11 670004830 LH Front Bumper Bracket — 1 $77.00
09.10-6.12 670004829 Reinforcement Bracket  bf — i $77.00
09.10-6.13 670110341 - RH Lawer Grille - 1 $567.00
09.10-6.14 670098797 RH Plate * 1 545,00
09.10-1.15 670110340 Central Grill X 1 $770.00
09.10-1.18 670017239 Upper Cover X 1 $100.00
09.10-1,23 675000057 Screw . 2 $3.20
09.10-1.26 670100995 Air Duct Assembly ¥ 1 $153.00
09-10-1.32 670006937 Grill > 1 $105.00
09.10-1.33 675000104 Scraw 8 $30.57
09.10-1.47 673008253 Trim Kit 1 $483.00
09.00-1 .6 673003653 RH Mudguard support Bracket " 1 $135.00
09.00-1.10 673002588 RH Mudguard Front Lower Reinforcement 1 §58.80
09.00-1.14 673000794 Mudguard Side Bracket 1 $130.00
09.00-1.15 673000795 RH Mudguard Central Mounting Bracket / 1 $56.00
09.00-1.17 673002042 Front RH Mudguard Assembly .~ 277 1 $1,042.00
9.00-1.34 Screw 7 2 $4.00
Subtotal $6,836.57
TERMS AND CONDITIONS Taxable
1. Customer will be billed after indicating acceptance of this quate Tax rate 1]
1. Payment will be due prior to delivery of service and goods Tax due 5 -
3. Please fax or mail the signed price guote to the address above Other
Customer Acceptance (sign below): TOTAL Due = 1

x
Print Hame:

If you have any questions about this price quote, please contact
[Sam, HP: 6598783195 , E-mall: santhanasamy®tridenteautomoblll.com.sg

Thank You For Your Business!




@ Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

OFFICIAL MASERAT] IMPORTER SINGAPORE Quotation
30 Leng Kee Rd, Unit #01-02 Date 13-05-19
Singapore 159100 Quote 13095
Phone: 6472 2236 Reg No. SMD1378D
Email: Santhanasamy®@tridenteautomobili,com.sg Valid Until 21-06-19
Prepared by: 5am Page 2012
Mame: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Address: B SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWER
Postal Code: 068811
Mabile:
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY  AMOUNT
09,00-1.35 675000751 Screw  © 1 54.00
09.00-1.36 670005314 Screw . 8 $32.00
09.13-1.1 670105935 RH Front Wheelhouse Guard Front Side - C#4 »~ 1 $258.00
05.13-1.3 670102658 RH Front Wheelhouse Guard Rear Side 1 $184.00
09-13-1.5 675000327 Block 6 $12.00
09.13-1.6 675000326 Screw - 14 $56.00
09.13-1.7 675000325 Nut 4 $8.00
09.13-1.8 675000326 Screw 2 $8.00
09.13-1.9 670009201 Pin ” 2 $8.00
09.13-1,11 670003320 Fastener Button 2 ] $4.00
09.13-1.11 670007383 Fastener Button 6 $126.00
09.13-1.11 670009112 Fastener Button ~ 6 $48.00
Front Right Rim  »~ %7 1 $2,394.00
Labour to swap tyre 1 $80.00
Labour to carry out Accident repair /5 7¢ 1 £10,560.00
Labour to carry out Spray painting / J9¢ 6 £7,800.00|
Labour to calibrate radar /[ ¥ § 1 $990.00
Labour to Clear faults after accident repalr 1 $1,200.00
Total from page 1 1 $6,836.57
Subtotal £30,608.57
TERMS AND CONDITIONS s Taxable $30,608.57
1. Customer will be billed after indicating acceptance of this quote Tax rate
2. Payment will be due prior to delivery of service and goods Tax due 5 2,142.60

Customer Acceptance (sfgn below):

x

1. Please fax or mail the signed price quote to the address above

Print Hame:

if you have any questions about this price quote, please contact

[Sam, HP: +6598783195 , E-mail: santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com.sg

Thank You For Your Business!

-~

ff90-2640
2600

~

/



@ Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

OFFICIAL MASERAT! IMPORTER SINGAPORE

30 Leng Kee Rd, Unit #01-02

Singapore 159100

Phone: 6472 2136

Email: Santhanasamy®tridenteautomobili.com.sg
Prepared by: Sam

Customer

Name: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Address: 8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWER
Postal Code: 068811

Quotation
Date 1/6/2019
Quote 13095 - Sub 1
Reg No. SMD1378D
Valid Until 1/7/2019
Page 1of1

Mobile:
DESCRIPTION QUANTITY  AMOUNT
08.30-2.1 670100985 RH HEADLIGHT #Ro.~ 1 54,480.00
08.30-2.4 670014562 Fastener Button Ak~ " 4 $11.20
08.30-2.6 675000053 Rivet par>#hi) — 2 $8.40
09.10-6.19 670014562 Fastener button AR~ *e ~ 4 $11.20
09.10-6.35 Rivert Ase" " 6 542,00
09.10-6.44 Rivert A~ 4 $11.20
09.16-3.2 Front Maserati Emblem Ads ~ 1 5210.00
09-16-3.11 Gransport side logo A&« ~ 1 $140.00
Front number plate MAae 1 550.00
Subtotal 54,954 00
TERMS AND CONDITIONS Taxable 54,964.00
1. Customer will be billed after indicating acceptance of this quote Tax rate ' 7.000%|

1. Payment will be due prior to delivery of service and goods
1. Please fax or mail the signed price guote to the address above
Customer Acceptance (sign below):

5
Other 5 - i
S

Tax due 347.48

TOTAL Due 5311.48



x
Print Name:

If you have any questions about this price quote, please contact
[5am, HP: +6598783195 , E-mail: santhanasamy®@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

Thank You For Your Business!



&

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

OFFICIAL MASERATI IMPORTER SINGAPORE Quotation
30 Leng Kee Rd, Unit #01-02 Date 1/6/2019
Singapore 159100 Quote 13095 - Sub 2
Phone: 6472 1236 Reg No. SMD1378D
Email: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com.sg Valid Until 11772019
Prepared by: Sam Page 1of 1
Mame: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Address: 8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWER
Postal Code: D6BE11
Mobile:

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY AMOUNT
675000039 Front Parking sensor 1 $273.00

Subtotal 5273.00

TERMS AND CONDITIONS Taxable 5273.00
1. Customer will be billed after indicating acceptance of this quote Tax rate
2. Payment will be due prior to delivery of service and goods Tax due 5 15.11
3. Please fax or mail the signed price quote to the address above Other
Customer Acceptance (sign below): TOTALDue § 29211

Print Name:

If you have any questions about this price quote, please contact
[Sam, HP: +6598783195 , E-mall: santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

Thank You For Your Business!

aw./



Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd
Official Importer

Inwoics Mame & Address:

Ms Michelle Lim Soa Chuan
136 Yishun Ring Road
#09-130

Singapare
760136

iririn

Tridente Automaobill Pte Ltd
30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100
Tel 465 6472 2236 Fax +65 6472 2908

Company Reg No: 2016318190
GST Mg, No. MA-ES00364-4

Pro-Forma Invoice
Custormer Mamae & Address:

Ms Michelle Lim Soo Chuan
136 Yishun Ring Road
£09-130

Singapore

760136

Tel:

Mabile:

Email: rickohla@gmail.com

:'ll-u:'-'-—J':nlul-"l'lu -

Maserati Ghibll GranSport MY18

R o b i e e
Description of Loods [ 34

LABDUR TO CARRY OUT ACCIDENT REPAIRS 1.00 2,640.00
SUB: 2691 VIN: 296850 IN: A3ST77
LABOUR TO SPRAY PAINT 1.00 2,600.00 5
SUB: 2692 VIN: 296850 IN: A3577
SVC-MECH LABOUR TO SWAP TYPE FROM DAMAGED FRONT RIGHT]  1.00 60.00 0.00% 60.00 (5
HAND RIM TO NEW RIM
SVC-MECH LABOUR TO CALIBRATE RADAR AFTER REPLACING 6.00 165.00 0.00% 990.00 |5
FRONT BUMPER DUE TO ACCIDENT REPAIRS
SVC-MECH LABOUR TO CHECK AND CLEAR ALL FAULT CODES 1.00 1,200.00 0.00% 1,200.00 (S
AFTER ACCIDENT REPAIR
ME73002042 RH FRONT MUDGUARD 1.00 1,042.00 [EACH| 0.00% 1,042.00 |5
M&73008231 FRONT BUMPER 1.00 2,553.00 | EACH | 0.00% 2,553.00 |5
MIB0157017 WHEEL RIM,DIAM 20 1.00 2,394.00 | EACH | 0.00% 2,394.00 |5
M670105935 RH FRONT WHEELHOUSE GUARD (R 1.00 258.00 |EACH | 0.00% 258.00 |5
M6&73003653 CPL RH MUDGUARD SUPPORT BRAC 1.00 135.00 |EACH| 0.00% 135.00 |5
M6&73002588 RH FRONT MUDGUARD LOWER REIN 1.00 S8.80 |EACH| 0.00% 58.80 (5
METO004442 R.H. LATERAL BRACKET 1.00 54,67 |EACH| 0.00% 27.00 |5
Subrotal: 13,957.80
sue FRONT NUMBER PLATE ONLY SMD13780 1.00 50.00 0.00% 50.00 (5
SUB: 2629 VIN: 296850 DO:31095
M&70100985 FRONT HEADLAMP FULL LED RH M 1.00 4,480.00 |EACH | 0.00% 4,480.00 |5
M&70014562 FIXING BUTTON. B.00 2.80 |EACH| D.00% 22,40 |5
ME75000053 RIVET 2.00 4.20 (EACH | 0.00% B.40 |5
MB75000531 RIVET 4.00 2.80 |EACH| 0.00% 11.20 |5
MET0003752 EMBLEM 1.00 210,00 |EACH | 0.00% 210.00 |5
M&70102062 GRAMSPORT SIDE LOGOD 1.00 140.00 | EACH | 0.00% 140.00 |5
Subtowml; 4,922.00
Ma75000039 RADIAL PARKING SENSOR 1.00 27300 |EACH | 0.00% 273.00 |5

Page 1 af 1



Tridente Automaobill Pre Ltd
30 Leng Kee Road, Uint 01-02, Singapore 159100
Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd Tel +65 6472 2236 Fax +65 6472 2928

Cornpany Reg No: 2016318190
GET Fieg. Mo. MR-ES00364-4

Pro-Forma Invoice

Irvoice Mame & Address; Customer Mamas & Address:
Ms Michelle Lim So0 Chuan Ms Michelle Lim Soo Chuan
136“!31”!1“541;“.&“’ 136 Yishun Ring Road
#09-130 #09-130
Singapore Singapore
760136 T60136
Contact: Tel:

Mabile:

Email: rickohla®gmail.com

Date & Tax Point

25706/ Ii.'l'liI

o i N, '1'I|-'.-': Mo,

LAMXSSTCO01296850 SMD1378D

EXCESS AFTER INSURANCE EXCESS (COLLECTED FROM INSURED]  1.00 | -8,000.00 0.00% | -8,000.00 |5
Subtotal: -8,000.00

Net 11,152.80

11152.80 GST 780.70

Total 11,933.50
Paid 0.00
Owing 11,933.50

Page2ofl



Veron Chen {LI{KAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 9:19 AM

To: ‘Santhanasamy’'

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA QD)
Dear Sam,

Confirmed amount $19,152.80 before excess $8000 and GST @ 5 working days.

Kindly forward us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 5:49 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi,

Please refer to the revised amount.

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP {+65) 9878 3195

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

This amall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privilaged

If you have received it in emor, please nolify us immediately by reply amail and then delete this message from your system.
Fieasa do not copy it or use il for any purpase, or disclose fts confents or any attachment o any ofher person Thank you



From: Santhanasamy
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 4:31 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'assignments’

Cc: 'SUR'

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi,

Can we finalize at amount?

With Best Regards

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 31495

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

This amall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged,
if you have recaived it in eror, please notify us immediately by reply amail and then delele this message fram your system
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, of disclose its confents or any altachment lo any other parsan Thank you.

From: Santhanasamy

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 4:25 PM
To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; assignments
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi,

Sure.,

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 153100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3195



E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

This email, including any atiachment, is confidential and may aiso be privilaged
if you have received it in emor, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy It or use if for any purpose, or discloss /s conlents or any aftachment lo any other person. Thank you

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) ;

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Santhanasamy; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-D0A: 17/5/2019 (AXA QD)

Hi,

May we arrange tomorrow for the final survey?

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Santhanasamy <5anthanasam identeautomobili.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 3:46 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMD 13780-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi Veron,

Can help me arrange for the final survey before | release the car to the owner?

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

This email, including any altachmeant, is confidential and may aiso be privileged

if you have recaived it in srror, plaase nofify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system,
Plsase do not copy It or use if for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment fo any other person. Thank you.



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Santhanasamy; SUR

Subject: FW: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA 0D)

Dear Sam,

Supplementary approved by insurance.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Santhanasamy <5anthanasa identeautomobili.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 7:34 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <ver en@lkkauto.com:>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

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

T(+65) 6475 2168 F[+B5) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3195

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

This emai, including any attachment, Is confidential and may also be privileged
If you have received if in ermor, please nolify us immediately by reply amail and then delete this message from your sysiem,
Piease do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose (ts contents or any sttachmant lo any aiher person. Thark you.

From: Santl'tamsam?
Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2019 2:38 PM
To: '"Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'



Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi Veron,
Please refer to the attached file for the supplementary quotation.

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

TI+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3195
nthanasa ridenteautomobill.com.s

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

rrmmmmumm.pﬁuﬂurﬂﬂmhmﬂﬂﬂrbynﬂym#ﬂiﬁmdﬂhﬁsmﬁwmaymm
Humdunurcnpyuurumnrarwpuma&wdwmmmHMwlnrmmmmnmrm Thank you.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Santhanasamy

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Sam,
As instructed by our client , please proceed 1o repair the insured vehicle SMD 1378D (Excess $8000/-).

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

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emaill :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

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

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; TED Kitty <kitty teo@axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi Veron,

please refer to the attached file, Mr Koh Chuan Yong is a named driver, Owner is asking why still need the letter.
Please help to check,

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

10 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

Ti+65) 6475 2168 F{+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3195
E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com.sg

This email, including any altachment, is confidential and may siso be privileged
If you have received It in ermor, please notify us immediately Dy reply email and then defele this message from your system
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disciose its confents or any attachment fo any other persan. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 8:25 AM

To: Santhanasamy

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Sam,

Refer below from insurance.

/A

. SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS

&« KIV Authorisation and pls expedite on LOA.



Best Aegards,

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
To: Santhanasamy <Santhanasa ridenteautomobili.com.sg>

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

8lk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

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

On 29 May 2019 2:40 pm, "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen@Ikkauto.com> wrote:
Dear Sam,

Kindly forward us letter of authorise from insured.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Veron Chen SLI{I{Autn!

From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy®tridenteautomobili.com.sg>
Sent: Woednesday, 24 July 2019 4:28 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKALtO)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SMD 1378D-DOA: 17/5/2019 (AXA QD)

Attachments: DV.pdf; Tax Invoice pdf

Hi Veron,

Please refer to the attached files.

The insured would like to revert this case to 3rd party. He actually had already indicated that on his GIA report.

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

This ematl, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privieged,

If you have recaived it in arror, please notify us immediately by reply email and then defete this message from your system
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpase, or disclasa i contents or any altachment o any ather persan. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 9:19 AM

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
Official iImporter

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Long e Ao, Linit 0102, Srmpapere 155100
Tl oE5 B47] J23E Fan 865 AT 2930
Company Reg Na: JOIGTIETH0

GS1 Mg o MILESO0I6I4

-
Tax Invoice
invorce Marme & Address: Cusnsomer Mame & Address:
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD M Michelle Lim So0 Chuan
BSHENTOMN WAY 136 Yishun Ring Road
#24-01 AXA TOWER *#05.130
Singapore
nssan TEO136
Contact: Tel:
Mabile:
Email: rickohla@gmail com
Service advisar: SanthanaSamy
Comer Diacument Number Diuee & Tas Poine Otrder Number W.LP, Na. Job Mo
AQDODDOD3 2101651 25/06/2019 W 13095 1670
Model Chaasis Mo Rag Ma. Milage Page
Maserati Ghibli GranSport MY18 ZAMXSSTCO01 296850 SMD1378D 10535 |
Description of Goads / Sarvices Qu. | UnitPrice | Unie | Discount |  NetToml [V
sSUB LABOUR TO CARRY OUT ACCIDENT REPAIRS 1.00 2,640.00 0.00% 2,640,00 |5
SUB: 2691 VIN: 296850 IN: AISTT
suB LABOUR TO SPRAY PAINT 1.00 2,600.00 0.00% 2,800.00 |5
SUB: 2692 VIN: 206850 |MN; AISTT
SVC-MECH LABOUR TO SWAP TYPE FROM DAMAGED FRONT RIGHT] 1.00 &0.00 0.00% 60.00 |5
HAND RIM TO NEW RIM
SVC-MECH LABOUR TO CALIBRATE RADAR AFTER REPLACING &£.00 165.00 0.00% 290,00 |5
FRONT BUMPER DUE TO ACCIDENT REPAIRS
SVC-MECH LABOUR TO CHECK AND CLEAR ALL FAULT CODES 1.00 1,200.00 0.00% 1,200,00 (5
AFTER ACCIDENT REPAIR
ME7I002042 RH FROMNT MUDGUARD 1.00 1,042.00 |EACH | 0.00% 1,042.00 |5
ME73008231 FRONT BUMPER 1.00 | 2,553.00 |[EACH| 0.00% | 2,.551.00 S
MBB0157017 WHEEL RIM,DIAM 20 1.00 2,394.00 | EACH| 0.00% 2,294.00 |5
ME70105935 RH FRONT WHEELHOUSE GUARD (R 1.00 258.00 |EACH | 0.00% 258.00 |5
ME7I003653 CPL RH MUDGUARD SUPPORT BRAC 1.00 135.00 |EACH | 0.00% 135.00 |5
MAETIN02588 RH FRONT MUDGUARD LOWER REIN 1.00 SR A0 |EACH| 0.00% 58.8B0 |5
METO004443 R.H. LATERAL BRACKET 1.00 54,67 |EACH | 0.00% 27.00 |5
Subrotal 13,957 .80
SUB FRONT MUMBER PLATE ONLY SMD1378D 1.00 50.00 0.00% 50.00 |5
SUB: 2629 VIN: 296850 DO:31095
METD1 00985 FRONT HEADLAMP FULL LEDRH M 1.00 4, 480,00 [EACH | 0.00% 4,480.00 |5
METOD145482 FIXING BUTTOMN 8.00 2180 |EACH | 0.00% 2240 |5
METS000053 RIVET 2.00 4.20 |EACH | 0.00% B.40 |5
ME7SD0D53T RIVET 4.00 2.80 |EACH| 0.00% 11.20 |5
METODO3ITE2 EMBLEM 1.00 110.00 |EACH | D.00% 210.00 |5
METO102062 CRANSPORT SIDE LOGO 1.00 140.00 |EACH| 0.00% 140.00 |5
Subtotal; 4,822.00
MEZSO00039 RADIAL PARKING ;EHSOR ' 1.00 173,00 |EACH| 0.00% 273.00 |5
V| Rate Egrvice/ Goods ST
[ ] cash [ ] Credie Card
[] wers [] Chegue

Fage 1 o8 }



Tridente Automobill Pte Ltd
30 L Koe R, Uit 0102, Smgapom 150100

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd Tel 65 5472 2236 Fax 4656477 2978
Official impoarter Compaiy Reg No. M0 1G118180
G5T Rimg No BAR-FEO0 3644
Tax Invoice
Inwnice Marme & Address: Customer Mame & Address:
AXA INSLIRANCE FTELTD Ms Michelle Lim Sco Chuan
BSHENTON WAY 136 Yishun Ring Road
#74-01 AXA TOWER #09-130
Singapore
D&BE1Y 760138
Contact: Tel:
Mobile:
Email: rickohla@®gmail.com
Service advisor SanthanaSamy
Canimer Documant Mumber Date & Tax Point Orer Mumbar W.LP. No. Job Na.
ADODDOD3 201651 25/06/2019 W 13095 2670
Piodel Chassis No. Rag No. Milsage Page
Maserati Ghibli GranSport MY18 ZAMXSSTCD01 296850 SMD137RD 10535 2
Description of Goods | Services Q. Unit Price | Umit | Discoune | et Toral [V
Subtotal: 271.00
EXCESS AFTER INSURANCE EXCESS (COLLECTED FROM INSURED 1.00 -8,000.00 0.00% -B,000.00 |5
Subtotal -8,000.00
V| Raim Sarvice/ Goods GST MNer 11,152.80
D Cash El Credit Card §]7.00 11152.80 780.70 G5T 780.70
Total 11,933.50
Paid 0.00
D NETS I:] Cheque Owing 11,933.50

Page 70l 7



Oficial Importer

REPAIR DISCHARGE AND SATISFACTION NOTE

_CLAIM NO: DATE/TIME RETURNED: 23 1?[ Iat'
poicyno: VPX /£33 5631 excess: § £54 0.00/~ w /et
- 7

i/We hereby acknowledge having recelved my/eus vehicle bearing registration number
dMPI2FED  rom the repairer M/S TRIDENTE AUTOMOBILI PTE LTD that has repaired
to my/eus satisfaction and |/We agree that the cost of settlement for such repair invoiced to my/eus
satisfaction and that the cost of settlement Ffor such repair Invoiced to

Hxlq Iﬂlﬂrmu F‘PQ 'f..f-l" is in full and final discharge of my/feurclaim in
respect of damages caused to the said vehicle as a result of accident/incident—that occurred on
(date) ;5_{'5’!?401‘?. (time) (V.20am (location)

Plaza Ifn;ﬁfarn Cor Pack Lol ).

In addition, |/We have no lurther claim on the above repairs in respect thereof.

(

\

ﬁ .Pﬁ"*ﬁiﬂni I‘"‘II_.’ .

“Signatur nt/ G /Stamp  Witrfessed by Repairer
name: _(UXkClage (Le TRIDENTE AUTOMOBILI PTE LTD
NRICNo: S 190692 (T
Date: > ?[":H |ﬂ" Date: ‘}' g/l}’ 9

Tridente Automabill Pte Ltd
30 Lo Kopr Rt Linat D000 Sanapagarare 1551060
Tel «fS 6472 2236 law o565 6472 TO2E
e P b Lo
€ omyay Reg o 2016318190



